
Broward Sheriff's Office 
2601 West Broward Boulevard 
Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33312 
www.sheriff.org 

March 19, 2019 

Norman Foster1 Director 
Office of Management and Budget 
Broward County Governmental Center 
115 South Andrews Avenue 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

Re: BSO WORKERS COMPENSATION FUNDS REQUEST 

Dear Mr. Foster, 

The purpose of this Memorandum is to request additional funding for the Workers 
Compensation budget. The request is for an additional $2,000,000 for the purpose of 
settling cl'3ims. Please appropriate as follows: 

Department Of Administr~tion - Operating $2,000,000. 

Your favorable consideration in this matter will be most appreciated. 

Colonel James Reyes 
Department of Administration 

JH/DEPsc 

cc: Director John Greene, Risk Management 
Assistant Director, Jeff Hessler, Risk Management 
Director, Heather Mitchell, Finance 
Director Dafne, Office Management and Budget 

Exhibit 1 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 13, 2019 

MEMO TO: John Greene 
Risk Management Director .~ 

FROM: ~:~YM~~=!~~i;kers' Comp~n 

CC: Jeff Hessler, Risk Management Assistant Director 

SUBJECT: Request for Increase in Funding for the Payment of High Exposure Workers 
Compensation Claims 

The purpose of this Memorandum is to request additional funding for the Workers Compensation budget. 

The request is for an additional $2,000,000 for the settlement of claims. 

In settling claims, we will target the claims that economically make more sense to settle than to pay out 
over an extended period of time. These efforts are projected to result in long term savings to BSO and 
the taxpayers of Broward County. 

I have attached as Attachment 1 some potential cases for settlement. 
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